
 
 

Water and Sewer  
PO Box 330316 • 3071 SW 38 Avenue  

Miami, Florida  33233-0316  
T  305-665-7471 

 
 
 

 
 

miamidade.gov 
 
 
 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC CORRESPONDENCE 
        
August 30, 2017     CCN: 61269 
       File No:  8.DC.19 & 20 
 
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section 
Environment and Natural Resources Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
P.O. Box 7611 
Ben Franklin Station 
Washington, D.C. 20044-7611 
RE: DOJ No. 90-5-1-1-4022/1 
Tom.Mariani@usdoj.gov 

Chief, Clean Water Enforcement Branch 
Water Protection Division 
Attn: Brad Ammons 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
Ammons.Brad@epa.gov 
 

 
Rachael Amy Kamons 
Environmental Enforcement Section  
U.S. Department of Justice 
P.O. Box 7611 
Ben Franklin Station 
Washington, D.C.  20044-7611 
Rachael.Kamons@usdoj.gov 

 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southeast District – West Palm Beach 
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 
Attn: Compliance/Enforcement Section 
Jason.Andreotta@dep.state.fl.us 
 

 
RE: Consent Decree (Case: No. 1:12-cv-24400-FAM) 
         Reference DOJ Case No. 90-5-1-1-4022/1 
         Section XI, Paragraph 19(h) – WWTP Operations and Maintenance Program  

Clarification of Maintenance of the WWTP Outfall Piping Systems Contained in WWTP OMP  
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
On May 5, 2015, Miami-Dade County (“County”) submitted the Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations 
and Maintenance Program (WWTP OMP) to the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) and the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection(“FDEP”) for review and comment in accordance with 
Section VI, Paragraph 19(h) of the Consent Decree.  EPA and FDEP provided its comments on August 
18, 2016 and the County responded to the comments on November 21, 2016. The attached table lists 
the WWTP equipment requiring prioritization pursuant to CD Section VI, Paragraph 19(h)(i) and its 
associated description in the Enterprise Asset Management System list in Appendix E. As seen on page 
8 of the table, the outfall, i.e. the effluent piping systems at both North District and Central District WWTPs 
are included in this list.  
 

mailto:Tom.Mariani@usdoj.gov
mailto:Ammons.Brad@epa.gov
mailto:Rachael.Kamons@usdoj.gov
mailto:Jason.Andreotta@dep.state.fl.us




Maintenance of the WWTP Outfall Piping Systems 
August 30, 2017 
Page 3 
 

3 
 

 
ec: Jonathan A. Glogau 
 Special Counsel 
 Chief, Complex Litigation 
 Office of the Attorney General 
 PL-01, The Capitol 
 Tallahassee, FL  32399-1050 
 850-414-3817 
 Jon.Glogau@myfloridalegal.com 

 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

 Southeast District – West Palm Beach 
 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 
 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 
 Attn: Compliance/Enforcement Section  
 Lisa.M.Self@dep.state.fl.us 
 Mike.Bechtold@dep.state.fl.us 
 Sed.wastewater@dep.state.fl.us 
  

  Mayor Carlos A. Gimenez 
  Miami-Dade County 
  111 NW First Street 29th Floor 
  Miami, Florida 33128 
   
  Lester Sola, Director 
  Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department 

   3071 SW 38th Avenue 
  Miami, Florida 33146 

 
   Jack Osterholt, Deputy Mayor/Director 

  Miami-Dade Regulatory and  
  Economic Resources  
  111 NW 1st Street. 29th Floor 
  Miami, FL 33128 
  Josterholt@miamidade.gov 
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   Henry Gillman 
   Assistant County Attorney 

  Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office 
  111 NW First Street Suite 2810 
  Miami, Florida 33128 
 

   William Bush  
  Associate Regional Counsel 
  U.S. EPA, Region 4 
  61 Forsyth Street, SW 
  Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

 Bush.William@epa.gov 
  William A. Weinischke 
  Senior Trial Attorney 
  Environmental Enforcement Section 
  Environment and Natural Resources Division 
  U.S. Department of Justice 
  P.O. Box 7611 
  Washington, D.C. 20044 
  Bill.Weinischke@usdoj.gov 
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ebc: Hardeep Anand 
 Antonio Cotarelo 
 Douglas L. Yoder 
 Bertha Goldenberg 
 Josenrique Cueto 
 Manuel Moncholi 
 Ureaka Wyche 
 Frances G. Morris 
 Sarah Davis 
 Sherry Negahban 
 Richard O’Rourke 
 Howard Fallon 
 Robert Fergen 
 Al Galambos 
 Dan Edwards 
 Rolando Roque 
 Juan Bedoya 
 Lee N. Hefty (RER-DERM) 
 Carlos Hernandez (RER-DERM) 
 Rashid Istambouli (RER-DERM) 
 David Wood (CD PMCM) 
 Andrea Suarez Abastida (CD PMCM) 
 Scott Eckler (CD PMCM) 
 Abby Diaz (CD PMCM) 
 
 


































